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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Driving Indiana’s Economic Growth 
 
Recurring Special Provisions 
Technical Advisory No. SP 14-02 

 
April 17, 2014 

 
 
TO:  All Design, Operations, and District Personnel, and Consultants 
 
FROM: /s/ Elizabeth W. Phillips 
  Elizabeth W. Phillips 
  Manager, Office of Standards and Policy 
  Division of Bridges 
 
SUBJECT: New and Revised Recurring Special Provisions and Recurring Plan Details 
  Deleted Recurring Special Provisions 
 
The Recurring Special Provisions Menu and Basis for Use has been revised to indicate the 
following:   
 
Revised (letting effective date 06-01-14): 
 RSP 100-C-151B, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Procedure and Good Faith Efforts 
 RSP 100-C-151C, DBE and Non-DBE Goal Contracts Record Keeping and Timely Pay 
 RSP 100-C-151D, Executive Order 11246 
 RSP 808-T-190, Longitudinal Rumble Stripes (change in Basis of Use only) 
 RPD 808-T-190d, Longitudinal Rumble Stripes (change in Basis of Use only) 
 
Revised (letting effective date 09-01-14): 
 RSP 731-B-205, MSE Retaining Wall Requirements 
 
Added (letting effective date 06-01-14): 
 RSP 100-C-209, Subcontract Report and Payments Requirements 
 RPD 103-C-584d, DBE Joint Check Request Form  
 
Deleted (discontinue use after 08-31-14): 
 RSP 103-C-584, DBE Certification for Non-DBE Goal Contracts 
 RSP 108-C-209, Reporting Subcontract Payments 
  



The Menu and Basis for Use is on the Department’s website at 
http://www.in.gov/dot/div/contracts/standards/rsp/sep13/MenuBFU_2014%20SS.xls.  
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